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September 30, 2022 

RFI NO. 3 - CLARIFICATION 

Project Title: Roadway Improvements to NE 151 Street from East of Railroad 
Tracks to Bay Vista Boulevard 

Project No.: 20210092 (Capital) 

Disregard in its entirely answer provided on question from RFI from Mr. Raul Cabrera, 
Florida Engineering; dated September 22, 2022 and replace with the following: 

QUESTION: 

RESPONSE: 

7) There are several plug and abandons, that means that the 
existing drainage pipe is to be abandoned in place, correct? The 
question is due to sheet 5 in the Pay Item Notes saying that the 
pipes have to be removed.

7) The existing drainage pipe is to be plugged as shown in the plans and 
the remainder removed. Please refer to response no. 6, to the drainage 
structure sheets and to Revised Sheet for Addendum No. 5 for 
further clarification.

END OF CLARIFICATION FOR RFI No. 3 

Sincerely, 

Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:kf 

cc: 
Katherine Fernandez, DTPW Leandro Ona, P.E. DTPW  Jhonnatan Escalante ISD 
Barbara Mesa, DTPW Miguel Soria, P.E. DTPW  Project File  
Fabiana Gonzalez, P.E  Jacqueline Fussell, ISD  Clerk of the Board  


